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ADDENDUM NUMBER ONE 

 

THE UNIVERSITY OF NEW MEXICO HOSPITALS 
Purchasing Department 

933 Bradbury Dr. SE Ste 3165 

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87106 

 

Date:  August 29, 2017 

Proposal Number:  P372-17 

Name of Procurement Specialist:  Jennifer Sanchez  

Due Date: September 6, 2017 @ 2:00 pm MST/MDT  

 

 

Notice to all respondents: 

 

Amend the Proposal:  RFP P372-17 – OUTSOURCING ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE (EXTENDED 

BUSINESS OFFICE) 

This addendum becomes part of the Proposal Documents and modifies, as noted below, the original 

Bidding Documents. 

 

WRITTEN RESPONES – QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

1) Please confirm the due date for this procurement is 9/6/2017.   

UNM/HSC Response:  UNM/HSC confirms that the due date is Wednesday, September 6, 2017. 
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8) Please describe your level of satisfaction with your current vendor(s), if applicable.   

UNM/HSC Response: UNM/HSC does not believe the question is relevant to the RFP process.    

 

9) What is the total dollar value of accounts available for placement now by category, including any 

backlog?  

UNM/HSC Response:  To date the UNM/HSC is placing accounts with its current vendor; 

therefore, there is no backlog. It is difficult to provide a total dollar value as the qualification 

and placements occur daily. 

10) What is the total number of accounts available for placement now by category, including any 

backlog?  

UNM/HSC Response:  To date the UNM/HSC is placing accounts with its current vendor; 

therefore, there is no backlog. It is difficult to provide a total dollar value as the qualification 

and placements occur daily. 

11) If applicable, will accounts held by any incumbent(s) or any backlog be moved to any new vendor(s) 

as a one-time placement at contract start up?  

UNM/HSC Response:  Accounts placed with our current Extended Business Office Vendor may 

eventually be moved to the new successful vendor; however, that is still under discussion.  

Account placement will begin on a specified date established between UNM/HSC and the 

vendor the contract is awarded to.  These will be new placements.  

 

12) What computer software system do you use to manage your accounts/inventory?   

UNM/HSC Response:  Soarian Financials is used for UNM Hospitals and all its entities as well 

as Sandoval Regional Medical Center. UNM Medical Group currently uses GE IDX. 

 

13) 
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18) Exhibit A – Section 2, Purpose –   The document refers to “true” self-pay.  Is it the intent to outsource 

accounts that include true patient responsibility as well as balance after insurance accounts?  If so, 
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29) Regarding Item 3.13, if a firm utilizes a third-
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UNM/HSC Response:  No, they do not apply to this project.  
 

49) Exhibit A, page 3, Section v. – Is it correct to interpret the minimum 4 telephone contacts should be 

defined as telephone call attempts?   

UNM/HSC Response:  Yes, that is correct. 

 

50) Exhibit A, page 6, Section ii.vii – Regarding dedicated staff, will UNM/HSC permit representatives 

to work more than just their accounts?   

UNM/HSC Response:  The preference is to have staff dedicated to UNM/HSC. 

 

51) Is UNM/HSC currently outsourcing this function?   

UNM/HSC Response:  Yes, the UNM/HSC is currently outsourcing this function.  

 

52) Will the selected vendor take over old A/R also or just start with new?   

UNM/HSC Response:  Accounts placed with our current Extended Business Office may 
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UNM/HSC Response:  Yes, UNM/HSC will allow selected vendor to call patients on cell phones 

once permission is obtained from patient. 

 

62) Does UNM/HSC allow electronic delivery of patient statement?   

UNM/HSC Response:  Currently we do not electronically deliver patient statements. This can 

be further discussed with the vendor that is selected. 

 

63) 
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